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July 21, 2017

Mr. Michael Layton, Director
Division of Spent Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

- Ref: USNRC Docket No. 72-1051

Subject:  Holtec International HI-STORE CIS (Consolidated Interim Storage Facility) License
Application Requests for Supplemental Information

Reference: [1] Holtec Letter 5025012, “Holtec International HI-STORE CIS (Consolidated
Interim Storage Facility) License Application,” from K. Manzione (Holtec) to M.
Layton (NRC), dated March 30, 2017. '
[2] NRC Letter, Acceptance Review of Holtec International’s Application for
Specific Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation License for the HI-STORE
Consolidated Interim Storage Facility for Spent Nuclear Fuel — Request for

Supplemental Information,” from J. Cuadrado (NRC) to K. Manzione (Holtec) dated
July 7, 2017.

Dear Mr. Layton:

Holtec International appreciates the NRC’s on-going review of the HI-STORE site specific
license application [1]. We have reviewed the staff’s requests for supplemental information [2],
and would like to provide a proposed schedule of responses to those requests. The responses
will be provided in two submittals, with the majority of the responses up front, and a few
responses that require additional work will be submitted in the second set. The list of RSIs and
response dates are provided below. Holtec requests these dates in order to provide high quality
responses to the staff’s requests.
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Submittal Date RSI Responses
October 6, 2017 o LA-1

e RSI 2-1, RSI 2-2, RSI 2-3, RSI 2-4, RSI 2-5, RSI 2-6, RS] 2-7,
RSI 2-8, Obs 2-1, Obs 2-2,0bs 2-3, Obs 2-4, Obs 2-5

e RSI 3-1, RSI 3-2, Obs 3-1

e RSI5-1,RSI 5-2

e RSI6-1, RSI 6-2, RSI 6-3, RSI 6-4, Obs 6-1

e Obs 9-1, Obs 9-2, Obs 9-3, Obs 9-4, Obs 9-5, Obs 9-6, Obs 9-7,
Obs 9-8

e Obs10-1

e RSI11-1,0bs11-1

e RSI17-1,RSI17-2,RSI 17-3, Obs 17-1, Obs 17-3

e RSI ER-1, RSI ER-2, RSI ER-3, RSI ER-4, RSI ER-5, RSI ER-6,
RSI ER-7, RSI ER~8, RSI ER-9, Obs ER-1, Obs ER-2, Obs ER-3

December 22, 2017 e RSI2-9, RSI 2-10, RSI 2-11

If you have any questions, please contact me at 856-797-0900. extension 3951.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Manzione
Licensing Manager,
Holtec International

cc (letter only):

Jose Cuadrado (NRC)
John McKirgan (NRC)
John-Chau Nguyen
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